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Drogos, Donna, Env. Health

From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 10:02 AM
To: 'Tim Fallin'; jsiudyla
Cc: Lynn Berard
Subject: RE: 3761 Park Boulevard Way, Oakland
Attachments: RE: 3761 Park Boulevard Way, Oakland

Hello Tim & Julia, 
 
I received 2 e‐mails from your company re: additional information and interpretation on data for sites in the area.  As 
your e‐mails offer additional engineering & geologic interpretations for regulatory consideration it is more appropriate 
that they be submitted in a brief letter report format, signed & stamped and uploaded to our ftp site.   
 
Thank You, Donna 
 
 
 
Donna L. Drogos, PE 
LOP Program Manager 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94502 
 
510-567-6721 
donna.drogos@acgov.org 
 
Online case files are available at the website below 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm 
  
  
Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material 
for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by 
other than the County of Alameda or the intended recipient is strictly prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, 
please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copies of this email and any 
attachments thereto. 
 
 

From: Tim Fallin [mailto:tfallin@accenv.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 26, 2009 2:54 PM 
To: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 
Cc: jsiudyla; Lynn Berard 
Subject: Re: 3761 Park Boulevard Way, Oakland 
 
Hi Donna, 
 
I wanted to follow up with Lynn's email regarding review of the nearby LUST sites in relation to 3761 Park 
Boulevard property. The Phase I ESA dated November 3, 2008 and uploaded to the ACEH website on February 
2, 2009 per your office's request includes a narrative of LUST sites in the area (on page 11 of the ESA). One 
property, Mobil 3635 13th Street, Oakland, CA, was within 1/8th mile of the subject property and is discussed 
in the ESA. The two additional properties were either closed or beyond the 1/8 (0.125) mile radius and not 
directly addressed in the ESA. A summary of ACC's review of these properties follow based on the 
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readily available information on Geotracker and information obtained from Alameda County LOP Document 
Search site. 
 
Shell Station Site at 3600 Park Boulevard (Closed LUST Site, 0.17 miles WSW of Subject Property) 
This site is a recently closed leaking underground storage tank site. This site has only has minor detections of 
the constituents of concern for the last year or more. Groundwater flow direction at this site is documented to 
flow to the west/northwest away from the subject property. Based on the distance and lower elevation of the 
Shell Station site coupled the fact that the site is now closed, this site is unlikely to have an adverse 
environmental impact on the subject property.  
 
Mobil Site at 3635 13th (Active LUST Site, 0.12 miles SSW of Subject Property) 
This site is a open leaking underground storage tank site. Groundwater flow direction at this site is documented 
to flow to the south/southeast away from the subject property. Based on the distance, the lower elevation and 
the identified groundwater flow direction, the Mobil site is unlikely to have an adverse environmental impact on 
the subject property.   
 
Desert Petroleum/J&M Service Station at 4035 Park Boulevard (Active LUST Site, 0.26 miles ENE of 
Property) 
This site is an open leaking underground site. This site has a significant sized groundwater contamination 
plume. However, the full extent of this plume has been identified and it does not impact the subject property. 
Groundwater treatment is ongoing at this site. Groundwater flow direction at this site has been identified to flow 
to the west. Based on the distance of this site from the subject property, the fact that the extent of the impacted 
groundwater plume has been delineated and groundwater treatment at this site is ongoing, it is unlikely that 
this site would have an adverse environmental impact on the subject property.  
 
ACC has not verified the groundwater flow direction at the subject property. Groundwater flow direction can 
fluctuate due to a number of factors including, but not limited to: subsurface geology, temperature, variations in 
rainfall, local and regional water use, and as a result of subsurface utilities. Because groundwater flow 
direction varied between the three closest documented sites (west/northwest, south/southeast and west), ACC 
was unable to confidently assume groundwater flow direction based on the readily available information. An 
overall regional groundwater flow direction was not evident. In these circumstances site 
specific topography can often be the best indication of site specific groundwater flow direction. Based on a 
review the site surveys and topographic maps of the subject property, topography at the subject property slopes 
down to the north. Groundwater flow direction at the subject property is presumed, based on topography, to be 
towards the north. However, this is just a presumed groundwater flow direction.  
 
Please let us know if you should need any additional information or if you have any questions. We are 
happy to help in any way that can assist your review. 
 
Thanks, Tim 
 
--  
Tim Fallin 
Vice President 
ACC Environmental Consultants, Inc. 
7977 Capwell Drive, Suite 100 
Oakland, CA 94621 
(510) 638-8400 ext. 107 
Fax: (510) 638-8404 
Direct Fax: (510) 380-6831 
tfallin@accenv.com 
http://www.accenv.com 
 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL  



3

This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the individuals or entities to which it is addressed, and may contain information 
that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under applicable federal and state laws. If the reader of this message is not the intended 
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for transmitting this message to the correct recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, 
distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately 
by return  e-mail and return the original message to us at the address above. Thank you. 
 


